


Given the long protracted farce that this has become and the battle it has taken to get this far, I do think
you can do better.

In fact the image it conjures in my head would be that of a banker throwing coins at a homeless person.
Not quite the same situation but an equivalent level of insult.

Adding to that, as Mr Lawrence's involvement was part of the reason that it took 10 months for Everest
to even accept that there was a problem that couldn't be solved later, I find it difficult to trust his
opinion on anything.

It's no wonder that the glazing industry has such a bad reputation.

So far I've seen nothing to dissuade me from that opinion.

You can choose to make a difference.

Having recently spoken to one of your senior salespeople Adam Freeman(?), he stated that were I to
order the other 50% of windows to complete the set, that Richard Lawrence had advised him that it was
to be offered 'at cost'.

With that statement, it looks to me that for the sake of making the two orders consistent, the
honourable, just, right and 'fair' thing to do is to offer them at the same rate, especially given

the circumstances and the hell you have put me through over these 15 MONTHS for that order.

The other alternative might be to knock off the VAT, in addition to returning the deposit amount,
although whether this would be acceptable to me would depend on the numbers in the
completed spreadsheet as mentioned above.

It's not the 1960's any more. Providing effective “customer service” means more than atttempting to do
as little as possible to fulfill your obligation.

Regards,
Sean Meacher




